



**2013  
COMMUNITY  
INVOLVEMENT  
DIRECTORY**



# **SENATOR BOB DIXON**

**30<sup>TH</sup> DISTRICT**

Dear Constituent,

This Community Involvement Directory provided by my office contains beneficial information regarding various services within the 30th Senatorial District, as well as important contacts in your state and federal government. If you are seeking information that you cannot find within this directory, please contact my office. My constituents are my first priority.

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you in the Missouri Senate, as together we work to make Missouri a better place to live, work and raise a family.

If you have questions or comments about the information in this directory or you have an issue that affects the 30th Senatorial District, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,  
Bob Dixon



*Elected to the upper chamber in 2010, Sen. Dixon serves a portion of Greene County in the Missouri Senate.*

201 W. CAPITOL AVE., ROOM 332, JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101  
PHONE: 573-751-2583 FAX: 573-526-1305  
WWW.SENATE.MO.GOV/DIXON BOB.DIXON@SENATE.MO.GOV

### **SENATOR DIXON SERVES AS A MEMBER OF THESE COMMITTEES:**

- FINANCIAL AND GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS AND ELECTIONS
- JOBS, ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT, VICE CHAIRMAN
- JUDICIARY AND CIVIL AND CRIMINAL JURISPRUDENCE
- TRANSPORTATION AND INFRASTRUCTURE
- JOINT COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
- JOINT COMMITTEE ON CHILD ABUSE AND NEGLECT
- JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON COURT AUTOMATION
- MISSOURI STATE UNEMPLOYMENT COUNCIL
- STATE RECORDS COMMISSION
- TASK FORCE ON THE PREVENTION OF SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILDREN (ERIN'S LAW)

**TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Greene County Offices & Other Important Numbers ..... 2

    Elected Officials ..... 2-3

    County Departments ..... 3

    31st Judicial Circuit ..... 3-4

Local Offices & Other Important Numbers ..... 4

    Elected Officials ..... 4-5

    City Staff ..... 5

Elementary & Secondary Education ..... 5

    High Schools ..... 5-6

    Middle Schools ..... 6

    Elementary Schools ..... 6-8

    Private Schools ..... 8

Higher Education ..... 8-9

Public Libraries ..... 9

Senior Citizen Centers..... 9

State Officials ..... 10

    Executive Branch ..... 10

    State Senator ..... 10

    State Representatives ..... 10

Missouri State Departments ..... 11-13

    “No Call” List ..... 13

Federal Elected Officials ..... 13

    United States Senators ..... 13

    United States Representative ..... 14

Federal Information Center ..... 14

    Departments of Federal Government and Cabinet Secretaries ..... 14-15

At Your Service - Helplines for Assistance ..... 15-18

**GREENE COUNTY OFFICES & OTHER IMPORTANT NUMBERS**

Greene County Help Desk ..... 868-4000  
 Greene County Courthouse, 940 Boonville, Springfield 65802

EMERGENCY ..... 911

**ELECTED OFFICIALS**

Assessor RICK KESSINGER ..... 868-4101  
 rkessinger@greencountymo.org

Auditor CINDY STEIN ..... 868-4120  
 cstein@greencountymo.org

Circuit Clerk STEVE HELMS ..... 868-4074  
 steve.helms@courts.mo.gov

Collector of Revenue SCOTT PAYNE ..... 868-4036  
 spayne@greencountymo.org

County Clerk RICHARD STRUCKHOFF ..... 868-4055  
 rstruckhoff@greencountymo.org

Voter Registration ..... 868-4060

County Commission ..... 868-4112

Presiding Commissioner JIM VIEBROCK  
 JViebrock@greencountymo.org

Associate Commissioner HAROLD BENGSCHE (District 1)  
 HBensch@greencountymo.org

Associate Commissioner ROSEANN BENTLEY (District 2)  
 RBentley@greencountymo.org

Prosecuting Attorney DAN PATTERSON ..... 868-4061  
 DPatterson@greencountymo.org

Public Administrator DAVID YANCEY ..... 868-4022  
 DYancey@greencountymo.org

Recorder of Deeds CHERYL DAWSON ..... 868-4068  
 CDawson@greencountymo.org

Sheriff JIM ARNOTT ..... (Non-Emergency) 868-4040  
jarnott@greencountymo.org

Treasurer JUSTIN HILL ..... 868-4051  
jhill@greencountymo.org

**COUNTY DEPARTMENTS**

Archives ..... 868-4021  
Budget Office ..... 868-4115  
Building Regulations ..... 868-4015  
Emergency Management ..... 869-6040  
Health Department, Springfield-Greene County ..... 864-1658  
Highway ..... 831-3591  
Human Resources ..... 868-4116  
Juvenile ..... 868-4008  
Planning & Zoning ..... 868-4005  
Public Information ..... 829-6019  
Purchasing ..... 868-4012  
Resource Management ..... 868-4873

**31ST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT**

Greene County Judicial Facility, 1010 Boonville, Springfield 65802

**Circuit Court Divisions**

Division I – Circuit Judge MICHAEL J. CORDONNIER ..... 868-4078  
Division II – Circuit Judge DAVID C. JONES ..... 868-4086  
Division III – Presiding Judge J. DAN CONKLIN ..... 868-4080  
Division IV – Circuit Judge THOMAS E. MOUNTJOY ..... 868-4089  
Division V – Circuit Judge CALVIN HOLDEN ..... 868-4838

**Associate Court Divisions**

- Division 21 – Associate Circuit Judge DAN IMHOF ..... 868-4099
- Division 22 – Associate Circuit Judge JASON BROWN ..... 868-4107
- Division 23 – Associate Circuit Judge MARK FITZSIMMONS .. 868-4095
- Division 24 – Associate Circuit Judge MARK A. POWELL ..... 829-6546
- Division 25 - Visiting Judge

**Specialty Court Divisions**

- Family Court 1 - Commissioner SUE CHRISMAN ..... 868-4802
- Family Court 2 - Commissioner SCOTT TINSLEY ..... 868-4800
- Family Court 3 - Commissioner JEFF MARQUARDT ..... 868-4180
- Drug Court - Commissioner PEGGY DAVIS ..... 829-6602
- Probate Court - Commissioner CAROL AIKEN ..... 868-4027

**LOCAL OFFICE & OTHER IMPORTANT NUMBERS**

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD  
 Busch Municipal Building, 840 Boonville Ave.  
 Springfield 65802

Switchboard ..... 864-1000

**ELECTED OFFICIALS**

Mayor BOB STEPHENS ..... 864-1651  
 bstephens@springfieldmo.gov

Zone 1 Councilman JEFF SEIFRIED ..... 864-5007  
 jseifried@springfieldmo.gov

Zone 2 Councilwoman CINDY RUSHEFSKY ..... 862-9614  
 crushesky@springfieldmo.gov

Zone 3 Councilman JERRY COMPTON ..... 831-0187  
 jcompton@springfieldmo.gov

Zone 4 Councilman SCOTT BAILES ..... 864-1651  
 sbailes@springfieldmo.gov

General Councilman A JAN FISK ..... 864-1651  
 jfisk@springfieldmo.gov

General Councilman B CRAIG HOSMER ..... 864-1651  
 chosmer@springfieldmo.gov

General Councilman C DOUG BURLISON ..... 865-7175  
 dburlison@springfieldmo.gov

General Councilman D MIKE CARROLL ..... 864-1651  
mcarroll@springfieldmo.gov

**CITY STAFF**

City Manager GREG BURRIS ..... 864-1001  
gburris@springfieldmo.gov

Deputy City Manager FRED MARTY ..... 864-1001  
fmarty@springfieldmo.gov

City Clerk BRENDA CIRTIN ..... 864-1650  
bcirtin@springfieldmo.gov

Springfield Police Department  
Headquarters, 321 E. Chestnut Expressway  
Chief of Police PAUL WILLIAMS ..... 864-1780  
pwilliams@springfieldmo.gov

Police Service—Emergency .....911

Information Desk (Non-Emergency) ..... 864-1810

Springfield Fire Department ..... 864-1500  
Historic City Hall, 1st Floor, 830 Boonville Ave.  
Fire Chief DAVID HALL ..... 864-1530  
dhall@springfieldmo.gov

**ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION**

SPRINGFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS ..... 523-0000  
Kraft Administrative Center, 940 N. Jefferson Ave.

**HIGH SCHOOLS**

Central High School, 423 E. Central ..... 523-9600

Glendale High School, 2727 S. Ingram Mill Rd. .... 523-8900

Hillcrest, 3319 N. Grant Ave. .... 523-8000

Kickapoo, 3710 S. Jefferson Ave. .... 523-8500

Parkview, 516 W. Meadowmere St. .... 523-9200

Republic R-III School District, 513 E. Hampton ..... 732-3609  
 Willard, 515 E. Jackson (Willard) ..... 742-2586

**MIDDLE SCHOOLS**

Carver, 3325 W. Battlefield ..... 523-6800  
 Hickory Hills, 3429 E. Trafficway ..... 523-7100  
 Jarrett, 840 S. Jefferson ..... 523-6600  
 Pershing, 2120 S. Ventura Ave. .... 523-2400  
 Pipkin, 1215 N. Boonville ..... 523-6000  
 Pleasant View, 2210 E. State Hwy AA ..... 523-2100  
 Reed Academy, 2000 N. Lyon Ave. .... 523-6300  
 Study, 2343 W. Olive St. .... 523-6400

**ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS**

Bingham, 2126 E. Cherry ..... 523-3400  
 Bissett, 3014 W. Calhoun St. .... 523-2800  
 Bowerman, 2148 N. Douglas Ave. .... 523-1400  
 Boyd, 1409 Washington ..... 523-1500  
 Campbell, 506 S. Grant Ave. .... 523-3200  
 Cowden, 2927 S. Kimbrough Ave. .... 523-3500  
 Delaware, 1505 S. Delaware Ave. .... 523-3700  
 Disney, 4100 S. Freemont Ave. .... 523-3600  
 Field, 2120 E. Barataria St. .... 523-4800

Fremont, 2814 N. Fremont .....	523-1700
Harrison, 3055 W. Kildee Lane .....	523-5800
Holland, 2403 S. Holland Ave. ....	523-4100
Jeffries, 4051 S. Scenic Ave. ....	523-3900
Mann, 3745 S. Broadway Ave. ....	523-4400
McGregor, 1221 W. Madison St. ....	523-5700
Pershing, 2120 S. Ventura Ave. ....	523-2400
Pittman, 2934 E. Bennett .....	523-4700
Portland, 906 W. Portland St. ....	523-4600
Robberson, 1100 E. Kearney .....	523-1800
Rountree, 1333 E. Grand .....	523-4900
Sequiota, 3414 Mentor Rd. ....	523-5400
Sherwood, 1813 S. Scenic Ave. ....	523-3800
Sunshine, 421 E. Sunshine St. ....	523-5200
Truman, 3850 N. Farm Rd. 159 .....	523-5100
Twain, 2352 S. Weaver Ave. ....	523-4300
Watkins, 732 W. Talmage St. ....	523-5000
Weaver, 1461 N. Douglas Ave. ....	523-1200
Weller, 1630 N. Weller .....	523-1900
Westport, 415 S. Golden Ave. ....	523-3100
Wilder, 2526 S. Hillsboro .....	523-5300
Williams, 2205 W. Kearney St. ....	523-2000



York, 2100 W. Nichols Ave. .... 523-3000

**PRIVATE SCHOOLS**

Assemblies of God Theological Seminary, 1435 N. Glenstone Ave. .... 268-1000

Christian Prep Academy, 1116 W. Battlefield ..... 882-7737

Christian Schools of Springfield, 2660 N. Grant Ave. .... 831-1501

Classical Academy Grace, 2236 S. Ingram Mill Rd. .... 877-7847

Gloria Deo Academy, 2110 S. Blackman Rd. .... 379-5430

Greenwood Laboratory, 1024 E. Harrison ..... 836-5124

Joyland Learning Center, 1301 Boonville Ave. .... 866-4615

New Covenant Academy, 3304 S. Cox Rd. .... 887-9848

New Heights Christian Academy, 2635 W. Nichols St. .... 869-2126

Parents Cooperative Preschool, 1120 Plainview Rd. .... 883-7320

Park Avenue Christian School, 2850 N. Park Ave. .... 865-9875

Rivendale Institute of Learning, 1613 W. Elfindale St. .... 864-7921

St. Elizabeth Ann Seton School, 2200 W. Republic St. .... 887-6056

Seventh-Day Adventist School, 704 S. Belview ..... 862-0833

Summit Preparatory School, 2155 W. Chesterfield Blvd. .... 869-8077

**HIGHER EDUCATION**

Baptist Bible College, 268 E. Kearney St. .... 268-6060

Bryan College—Springfield, 237 S. Florence Ave. .... 862-5700

Central Bible College, 3000 N. Grant Ave. .... 1-800-831-4CBC Ext (4222)

Cox College, 1423 N. Jefferson Ave. .... 269-3401

Drury University, 900 N. Benton Ave. ....	873-7879
Evangel University, 1111 N. Glenstone Ave. ....	865-2815
Everest College, 1010 W. Sunshine St. ....	864-7220
Missouri State University, 901 S. National Ave. ....	836-5000
Ozarks Technical Community College, 1001 E. Chestnut Expressway ....	447-7500
St. John's College of Nursing & Health Sciences (SBU Springfield Campus), 431 S. Fremont	820-2069
Vatterott College, 3850 S. Campbell Ave. ....	831-8116
Webster University—Ozarks Regional Campus, 321 W. Battlefield .....	883-0200

**PUBLIC LIBRARIES**

The Library Center, 4653 S. Campbell .....	882-0714
Brentwood Branch Library, 2214 Brentwood Blvd. ....	883-1974
The Library Station, 2535 N. Kansas Expressway .....	865-1340
Midtown Carnegie Branch Library, 397 E. Central St. ....	862-0135
Outreach Services, 4653 S. Campbell Ave. ....	883-5366
Park Central Branch Library, 128 Park Central Square .....	831-1342

**SENIOR CITIZEN CENTERS**

Northview Leisure Center, 301 E. Talmage .....	864-8606
South Side Senior Center, 2215 S. Fremont .....	890-1313
Southwest Missouri Office on Aging, 1735 S. Fort Ave. ....	862-0762

**STATE OFFICIALS**

**EXECUTIVE BRANCH**

The mailing address for the following officials (except the Attorney General) is: State Capitol, 201 W. Capitol Ave., Jefferson City 65101

Governor JAY NIXON, Room 216.....(573) 751-3222  
St. Louis Office .....(314) 340-6900

Lt. Governor PETER KINDER, Room 224 .....(573) 751-4727

Secretary of State JASON KANDER, Room 208 .....(573) 751-4936

State Auditor THOMAS SCHWEICH, Room 121 .....(573) 751-4824

State Treasurer CLINT ZWEIFEL, Room 229 .....(573) 751-8533

Attorney General CHRIS KOSTER .....(573) 751-3321  
Supreme Court Building, 207 W. High St., Jefferson City 65101

**STATE SENATOR**

DISTRICT 30—BOB DIXON .....(573) 751-2583  
201 W. Capitol Ave., Rm. 332, Jefferson City 65101

**STATE REPRESENTATIVES**

The mailing address for the following officials is:  
State Capitol, 201 W. Capitol Ave., Jefferson City 65101

DISTRICT 130—JEFF MESSENGER, Rm. 410B .....(573) 751-2381

DISTRICT 131—SONYA ANDERSON, Rm. 135AA .....(573) 751-2948

DISTRICT 132—CHARLIE NORR, Rm. 105D .....(573) 751-3795

DISTRICT 133—ERIC BURLISON, Rm. 313-3 .....(573) 751-0136

DISTRICT 134—ELIZAH HAAHR, Rm. 409B .....(573) 751-2210

DISTRICT 135—LINCOLN HOUGH, Rm. 411B .....(573) 751-9809

DISTRICT 136—KEVIN AUSTIN, Rm. 135C .....(573) 751-5282

DISTRICT 137—LYNDALL FRAKER, Rm. 110A .....(573) 751-3819

**MISSOURI STATE DEPARTMENTS**

All departments can be accessed through

MISSOURI'S STATE GOVERNMENT HOME PAGE: WWW.MO.GOV

AGRICULTURE (573) 751-4211  
 PO Box 630, 1616 Missouri Blvd., Jefferson City 65102 www.mda.mo.gov  
 E-Mail: aginfo@mda.mo.gov

CONSERVATION (573) 751-4115  
 PO Box 180, Jefferson City 65102 www.conservation.mo.gov  
 Springfield (417) 895-6880  
 Operation Forest Arson 1-800-392-1111  
 Operation Game Thief 1-800-392-1111  
 Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase) 1-800-392-4115

CORRECTIONS .....(573) 751-2389 Fax (573) 751-4099  
 PO Box 236, Jefferson City 65102 www.doc.mo.gov  
 Probation & Parole Central Office (573) 751-8488 Fax (573) 751-8501

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT .....(573) 751-4962  
 PO Box 1157, Jefferson City 65102 www.ded.mo.gov  
 Business and Community Services Division ..... 1-800-523-1434  
 Missouri Division of Tourism .....(573) 751-4133  
 Travel Kit ..... 1-800-810-5500  
 PSC Consumer Hotline ..... 1-800-392-4211  
 www.psc.mo.gov  
 Workforce Development .....(573) 751-3349  
 www.jobs.mo.gov  
 Missouri Career Centers ..... 1-888-728-JOBS(5827)

ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY EDUCATION .....(573) 751-4212  
 PO Box 480, Jefferson City 65102 www.dese.mo.gov  
 E-Mail: pubinfo@dese.mo.gov

HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES ..... (573) 751-6001 or (573) 751-6400  
 PO Box 570, Jefferson City 65102 www.dhss.mo.gov  
 Family Care Safety Registry ..... 1-866-422-6872  
 Elder Abuse and Neglect Hotline ..... 1-800-392-0210  
 Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program ..... 1-800-309-3282  
 Vital Records, PO Box 570, Jefferson City 65102  
 Birth Records .....(573) 751-6387  
 Death Records .....(573) 751-6387  
 www.dhss.mo.gov/BirthAndDeathRecords

HIGHER EDUCATION .....(573)751-2361  
 3515 Amazonas Dr., Jefferson City 65109 www.dhe.mo.gov

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS & PROFESSIONAL REG. ...	(573)751-4126
Administrative Offices, PO Box 690, Jefferson City 65102-0690	<a href="http://www.difp.mo.gov">www.difp.mo.gov</a>
Consumer Toll-Free Hotline.....	1-800-726-7390
Hearing Impaired.....	(573) 526-4536
CLAIM Program.....	1-800-390-3330
	<a href="http://www.missouricclaim.org">www.missouricclaim.org</a>
Employee .....	1-800-775-2667
Employer.....	1-888-837-6069
LABOR & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS .....	(573) 751-4091
PO Box 504, Jefferson City 65102	<a href="http://www.labor.mo.gov">www.labor.mo.gov</a>
Labor and Industrial Relations Commission.....	(573) 751-2461
Administration.....	(573) 751-3978
Division of Employment Security .....	(573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights .....	(573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards.....	(573) 751-3403
Division of Workers' Compensation .....	(573) 751-4231
MENTAL HEALTH .....	(573) 751-4122 or 1-800-364-9687
PO Box 687, 1706 E. Elm, Jefferson City 65102	<a href="http://www.dmh.mo.gov">www.dmh.mo.gov</a>
	E-Mail: <a href="mailto:dmhmail@dmh.mo.gov">dmhmail@dmh.mo.gov</a>
NATURAL RESOURCES .....	(573) 751-3443 or 1-800-361-4827
PO Box 176, Jefferson City 65102	<a href="http://www.dnr.mo.gov">www.dnr.mo.gov</a>
State Parks .....	1-800-334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day) ....	(573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY .....	(573)751-4905
PO Box 749, Jefferson City 65102	<a href="http://www.dps.mo.gov">www.dps.mo.gov</a>
Arson Hotline .....	1-800-392-7766
METH Hotline .....	1-888-823-METH
Fire Marshal .....	(573)751-2930
REVENUE .....	(573)751-4450
PO Box 311, Jefferson City 65105	<a href="http://www.dor.mo.gov">www.dor.mo.gov</a>
	E-mail: <a href="mailto:dormail@dor.mo.gov">dormail@dor.mo.gov</a>
Driver License .....	(573)751-1887
Motor Vehicle .....	(573)751-4509
State tax forms .....	(573) 751-5337 or 1-800-877-6881
State tax refund .....	(573) 526-8299
	<a href="http://www.dor.mo.gov/tax">www.dor.mo.gov/tax</a>
Fax on Demand .....	(573)751-4800
Fax .....	(573) 751-7150
TTY .....	1-800-735-2966

SOCIAL SERVICES .....(573)751-4815  
PO Box 1527, Jefferson City 65102 www.dss.mo.gov  
Child Abuse/Neglect ..... 1-800-392-3738  
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service ..... 1-866-313-9960  
Family Support Automated Customer Service ..... 1-800-392-1261  
Medicaid Recipient Services ..... 1-800-392-2161

TRANSPORTATION .....(573) 751-2551  
PO Box 270, Jefferson City 65102 www.modot.org  
Customer Service ..... 1-888-ASK-MODOT(275-6636)  
Road Conditions Hotline ..... 1-800-222-6400  
Springfield District Office .....(417) 895-7600

**“NO CALL” LIST**

You may sign up for the Missouri Attorney General’s “No Call” List.

Call toll-free: 1-866-NOCALL1

or visit

<http://ago.mo.gov/nocalllaw/nocalllaw.htm>

**FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS**

BARACK OBAMA, President of the United States

The White House • 1600 Pennsylvania Ave., Washington, D.C. 20500

Presidential Greetings: Greetings from the President are available for any-  
one 80 or older or a couple celebrating a 50<sup>th</sup> (or higher) anniversary. Send  
request at least one month in advance. The address is:

The White House Greetings Office

Room 39, Washington, D.C. 20502-0039

Fax: (202) 395-1232

**UNITED STATES SENATORS**

ROY BLUNT .....(202) 224-5721 Fax (202) 224-8149  
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov  
Springfield .....(417) 877-7814 Fax (417) 823-9662  
2740 B E. Sunshine, Springfield 65804

CLAIRE McCASKILL .....(202) 224-6154 Fax (202) 228-6326  
506 Hart Senate Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov  
Springfield .....(417) 868-8745 Fax (417) 831-1349  
324 Park Central West, Ste. 101, Springfield 65806

**UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE**

You can e-mail your representative at this site: [www.house.gov/writerep](http://www.house.gov/writerep)

DISTRICT 7 – BILLY LONG .....(202) 225-6536  
1541 Longworth House Office Bldg., Washington, D.C. 20515 www.house.gov/long  
Springfield ..... (417) 889-1800  
3232 E. Ridgeway St. Springfield 65804

**FEDERAL INFORMATION CENTER**

The U.S. government's official website is: [www.usa.gov](http://www.usa.gov)  
Toll-Free FIC number for ALL Missouri residents ..... 1-800-333-4636  
www.info.gov  
TTY (telecommunication device for the deaf) ..... 1-800-326-2996

**DEPARTMENTS OF FEDERAL GOVERNMENT  
AND CABINET SECRETARIES**

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE .....(202) 720-2791  
Honorable Thomas J. Vilsack  
200-A Whitten Bldg., 1400 Independence Ave. SW,  
Washington, D.C. 20250

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE .....(202) 482-2000  
Acting Director—The Honorable Rebecca Blank  
14th & Constitution Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20230

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE .....(703) 545-6700  
Honorable Chuck Hagel  
Pentagon, 1000 Defense, Washington, D.C. 20301-1000

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION .....(202) 401-2000  
Honorable Arne Duncan  
600 Independence Ave. SW, Federal Office Bldg. No. 6,  
Washington, D.C. 20202

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY .....(202) 586-5000  
Honorable Steven Chu  
1000 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20585

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES .....(202) 619-0257  
Honorable Kathleen Sebelius  
200 Independence Ave. SW, Washington, D.C. 20201

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY .....(202) 282-8000  
Honorable Janet A. Napolitano  
Washington, D.C. 20528

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT .....(202) 708-1422  
Honorable Shaun L.S. Donovan  
451 7th St. SW, Washington, D.C. 20410

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR .....(202) 208-1923  
Honorable Kenneth L. Salazar  
1849 C St. NW, Washington, D.C. 20240-6229

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .....(202) 514-2000  
Attorney General Eric H. Holder, Jr.  
10th St. and Constitution Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR .....(202) 693-5000  
Acting Secretary—Seth D. Harris  
200 Constitution Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20210

DEPARTMENT OF STATE .....(202) 647-4000  
Honorable John Kerry  
2201 C St. NW, Washington, D.C. 20520

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION .....(202) 366-4000  
Honorable Raymond L. LaHood  
400 7th St. SW, Washington, D.C. 20590

DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY .....(202) 622-2000  
Honorable Jack Lew  
1500 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20220

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS ..... 1-866-341-0743  
Honorable Erik K. Shinseki  
810 Vermont Ave. NW, Washington, D.C. 20420

**AT YOUR SERVICE**

Helplines for assistance — 800, 866, 877 and 888 numbers are toll-free.  
If you have difficulty reaching the number,  
dial toll-free directory assistance at 1-800-555-1212.

ALCOHOL AND DRUG INFORMATION ..... 1-800-729-6686

ALZHEIMER'S DISEASE (RESOURCES FOR) ..... 1-800-272-3900  
[www.alz.org](http://www.alz.org)



- AMERICAN LIVER FOUNDATION ..... 1-800-GO-LIVER  
[www.liverfoundation.org](http://www.liverfoundation.org)
- AMTRAK ..... 1-800-872-7245  
[www.amtrak.com](http://www.amtrak.com)
- AUTOMOBILE LICENSING .....(573)526-3669  
[www.dor.mo.gov/mvdl/offloc](http://www.dor.mo.gov/mvdl/offloc)
- AUTOMOBILE SAFETY ..... 1-800-424-9393  
[www.nhtsa.dot.gov](http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov)
- BETTER BUSINESS BUREAU  
 Southwest Missouri Region .....(417) 862-4222
- BIG MISSOURI - Linked Deposits .....(573) 751-2372
- BLIND, REHABILITATION SERVICES ..... 1-800-592-6004
- CANCER INFORMATION SERVICE ..... 1-800-4-CANCER  
[www.nci.nih.gov](http://www.nci.nih.gov)
- CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION  
 National Sexually Transmitted Disease and AIDS Line ... 1-800-227-8922
- COMMUNICABLE DISEASE PREVENTION ..... 1-866-628-9891
- CONSUMER INFORMATION ..... 1-888-878-3256
- EDUCATION GRANTS AND LOANS  
 Federal Student Aid Information Center ..... 1-800-433-3243  
 PO Box 84, Washington, D.C. 20044  
 MOSTARS Information Center ..... 1-800-473-6757 or (573) 751-3940  
 Student financial aid programs, including Advantage Missouri, Bridge  
 Scholarship and Missouri College Guarantee, under the MO Department  
 of Higher Education, 3515 Amazonas Dr., Jefferson City 65109
- ELECTIONS  
 Federal Election Commission ..... 1-800-424-9530  
 State Election Services .....(573) 751-2301  
 Information on elections in Missouri can be obtained from:  
 The Secretary of State, PO Box 778, Jefferson City 65102  
 Missouri Ethics Commission .....(573) 751-2020  
 State election fundraising regulations and information on campaign  
 finance reporting and lobbyist information can be obtained from:

The Missouri Ethics Commission, PO Box 1370, Jefferson City 65102

EMPLOYMENT

Missouri Division of Workforce Development

State .....(573) 751-3349

Missouri Career Center ..... 1-888-728-JOBS

[www.MissouriCareerSource.com](http://www.MissouriCareerSource.com)

Springfield ..... (417) 887-4343 FAX (417) 888-4076

1514 S. Glenstone, Springfield 65804-1436

ENERGY EFFICIENCY & RENEWABLE ENERGY (EERE) ..... 1-877-337-3463

[www.eere.energy.gov](http://www.eere.energy.gov)

ENVIRONMENTAL EMERGENCY (DNR) .....(573) 634-2436

EXPORTS ADVISORY SERVICE ..... 1-800-565-3946

[www.exim.gov](http://www.exim.gov)

FAMILY ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (Missouri) ..... (816) 426-3981

[www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/region7](http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/region7)

FEDERAL INCOME TAX ..... 1-800-829-1040

LAWYER REFERRAL SERVICE

Springfield ..... (417)831-2783

LEGAL SERVICES PROGRAM

[www.lsmo.org](http://www.lsmo.org)

Springfield ..... 1-800-444-4863

MEDICARE INFORMATION ..... 1-800-MEDICARE

[www.cms.gov](http://www.cms.gov)

Free Medicare Insurance counseling

and assistance program (CLAIM) ..... 1-800-390-3330

MISSING CHILDREN ..... 1-800-843-5678

National Center for Missing and Exploited Children

MISSOURI ARTS COUNCIL ....(314) 340-6845 or toll-free 1-866-407-4752

Information on Council programs/funding for the arts in Missouri.

815 Olive St., Ste. 16, St. Louis 63101-1503

MISSOURI WINE AND GRAPE BOARD..... 1-800-392-WINE

NATIONAL ALLIANCE ON MENTAL ILLNESS, MISSOURI ..... 800-374-2138

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY

Western Missouri ..... 1-800-892-2674

PASSPORTS

Information about passports and passport applications may be obtained through any federal or state court of record, a judge or clerk of any probate court accepting applications, or from a designated postal employee at selected post offices. Call your local post office to find the location nearest you: [www.iafdb.travel.state.gov](http://www.iafdb.travel.state.gov)

RUNAWAY CHILDREN

National Runaway Switchboard ..... 1-800-786-2929  
[www.nrscrslsllne.org](http://www.nrscrslsllne.org)

SENIOR CITIZENS' PROPERTY TAX CREDIT .....(573) 751-3505

SOCIAL SECURITY ..... 1-800-772-1213

TAXATION - State tax form ordering .....1-800-877-6881 Fax (573)751-4800

TELECOMMUNICATIONS FOR THE DEAF (TTY) 24-hours daily

Deaf User ..... 1-800-735-2966  
 Hearing User ..... 1-800-735-2466

TOURISM .....(573) 751-4133

State Parks ..... 1-800-334-6946

VETERANS' INFORMATION ..... 1-800-827-1000

Disability Benefit Information ..... [www.va.gov](http://www.va.gov)  
 Veterans Education Benefits ..... 1-888-442-4551  
 Department of Veterans Affairs Regional Office .....(314) 552-9873  
 400 S. 18th St., St. Louis 63103  
 Missouri Veterans Commission ..... 1-866-838-4636  
[www.mvc.dps.mo.gov](http://www.mvc.dps.mo.gov)

VETERANS' OUTREACH PROGRAM

Springfield .....(417) 862-8387  
 Missouri Veterans Commission .....(417) 895-6532

**2013**  
**COMMUNITY**  
**INVOLVEMENT**  
**DIRECTORY**

**SENATOR**

**BOB DIXON**

**30<sup>TH</sup> DISTRICT**

201 W. Capitol Ave. Rm. 332  
Jefferson City, MO 65101  
Phone: (573) 751-2583  
FAX: (573) 526-1305



Elected to the upper chamber in 2010, Sen. Dixon serves a portion of Greene County in the Missouri Senate.

PRSRRT STD.  
U.S. POSTAGE  
**PAID**  
Jefferson City, MO 65101  
Permit No. 220